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Responses to request for clarifications ITB 185/16 – Upgrade the Electricity Networks in five villages 

 
                                                                                     IRAQ 
ADDENDUM I: 
 
To:               All potential bidders 
 
Date:              25th October 2016 
 
SUBJECT:       RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS  

ITB185-16 Upgrade the Electricity Networks in five villages and the Feeder line of Al-Udhaim Subdistrict, Diyala Governorate 

 
We are pleased to respond to all your request for clarifications as below 

No Request for clarification Response by UNDP to the request for clarification 

1 

BOQs item 1: Transformer panel board consist of 

two MCCB 250A while the required specifications 

mentioned 250A and 400A please clarify? 

We confirm 250 Amps per the item description (in Transformer 

distribution item in BOQ and Attaching Drawing, each transformer) 

have 2distribution boards each board includes 250A MCCB) 

2 
BOQs item 4 of HAMEED ALNADA, for lattice pole 

the English details mentioned 11m while Arabic 

mentioned 9 m please clarify?  

This to clarify that the requirement is 9 m 
 

3 

Please clarify  
BOQs item 5 of Khaiet Al-Habbas, for lattice pole 

the English details mentioned 9m while Arabic 

mentioned 9m please clarify?  

This to clarify that the requirement is 9 m 
 

4 

Please clarify  

UNDP -Required specifications for cables and 

conductors, please clarify the exact type and size 

also for twisted cable and ACC wires? 

We clarify the exact type and size is as Per Annex (3) and the Technical 

Compliance Sheet (Section 9, item #4) of ITB  

 

 
All other terms and conditions under this ITB remain unchanged. 
UNDP looks forward to receiving your Bid and thanks you in advance for your interest in UNDP procurement opportunities.                                                                               

 


